
Memo to: Board of Trustees 
Memo from: Derek Citty 
Date:  June 9, 2016 
Re:  Aledo Middle School Principal 
 
 
We are excited to recommend Mandy Musselwhite as the next principal for Aledo Middle 
School. 
 
This position was posted internally and Mrs. Musselwhite was one of three applicants.  She 
completed the principal screener and participated in a four person team interview with Dr. 
Citty, Lynn McKinney, Kathy Allen, and Denise Dugger.   
 
Mandy Musselwhite’s educational background includes: 

 A Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies from Stephen F. Austin State University  

 A Master of Education in Educational Leadership from Stephen F. Austin State University 
 
Mandy Musselwhite’s career highlights: 

 Began her teaching career in 2004 as a math teacher in Mabank ISD. 

 She was hired in 2007 by Tyler ISD as an elementary teacher. 

 She was promoted in Tyler ISD after one year to a campus instructional specialist and 
was promoted to assistant principal in 2009.  

 Mandy joined the Bearcat family in 2012 as a teacher at McAnally Intermediate. 

 In 2013, she moved into an assistant principal position at Aledo Middle School.  
 

Mrs. Musselwhite lives in Aledo ISD with husband Kevin and her daughter Kacyn.  Her daughter 
will attend Vandagriff next year as a kindergartener. 


